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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: NOVEMBER 27, 2017

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

WORKSESSION

Resolution 17-074(S)(A), A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Authorizing Stantec

Architecture to Prepare 10% Concept Design Including A Preliminary Cost Estimate for

Construction of a New Police Station and Scheduling a Facilitated Worksession with Council.
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Memorandum Re: Police Station Fund Balance Page 7

MAYORAL PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

Mayoral Recognition of Robert Letson, CEO, South Peninsula Hospital Page 9

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Ordinance 17-42, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Appropriating Funds for
the Calendar Year 2018 for the General Fund, The Water Fund, the Sewer Fund, the Port/Harbor
Fund, Capital Projects, and Internal Service Funds.

Written Public Comment Page 11

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT

Councilmember Stroozas AML Report Page 17






